

**Crabtowne Bassmasters**  
**Minutes Mar 08, 2011**

**Meeting Started:** 7:00 PM

**Meeting Adjourned:** 7:50 PM

**Attendance:**

Present: Steve, Jim, Alan, Denis, Dave, Dan, Roger Sr, John

Absent: Roger Jr, Glen, Sam, Fred, Joe

Guest: Kevin, Charlie

**January Meeting Minutes:** Steve hand out prior start of meeting. Approved as written/posted.

**Treasurer's Report:**

Last month (Feb): \$783.24 checking, \$0.00 cash

+ In: \$370 (Banquet fee)

- Out: 334.82 (Shamrock Awards: \$314.82, MBFN membership fee: \$20)

Current Balance = \$818.42 (\$818.42 in checking, \$0.00 cash)

Feb Bank Statement = \$818.42 (Reconciled by Dan 03/07/11)

**Southern Region Report:** Denis presented a report of January meeting.

- Southern Region Dues are due at the March meeting
- Black Bass Conf Round Table (Denis & Fred will attend)
- Youth Tournament (May 21<sup>st</sup>)
- Sponsorship update

Volunteers for March (Steve)

**Conservation:** No report from Fred. Denis mentioned about the Deep Creek Lake water level and the concerns.

**Membership:** No report

**Old Business:**

Doug Southworth Scholarship: Steve mentioned Doug had not yet sent in his check.

Safety: Denis presented the members that met insurance requirements.

- Roger (expires Nov 2010)
- Alan (expires June 2011)
- Jim (expired Sept 2010)
- Steve (expires Aug 2011)

Crabtowne By-Laws: Approved bylaws updates posted on website by Steve.

**New Business:**

Lake Anna Lodging: Steve mentioned that members should consider reserving a room for the Nov. 2-Day.

**Fishing Discussion:** None

**Tournament:**

- Mr Bass (Roger not sure if he will be fishing)
- No members plan to fish the SQT
- 2011 Tournament schedule posted on website
- Smallwood fees are due for the dates we plan to fish the Potomac
- Draw for Lake Anna at next meeting

**For the good of order (concerns, suggestions, complaints etc.)**

**Motion to close**